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From: Traci Rodriguez [traci@Rodriguezdavidson.comj -.

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 8:57 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: TERRY M KELLY DMD PA - Document number P0O3000096214
Attachments: image001.ipg

The 2011 Annual Report for TERRY M KELLY DMD PA, Document number P03000096214 has already been filed online
and additional changes are needed.

The principal address and mailing address of the above Corporation needs to be changed to:

3000 E. Fletcher Ave, Suite 240
Tampa, FL 33613

The address for the Director, Terry Kelly needs to be changed to:

114 East Davis Blvd, Unit 7
Tampa, FL. 33606

Traci Rodriguez
Senior Accountant

.._#E..__.
H.Oﬂm UH[ 6504 E. Fowlei Avenue j
BAVIISQN  rampa, ri33617 I

Cea, 8138992727

“1J.S. Treasury rules require that any written Federal tax advice which does not meet the standards of a formal tax opinion letter must '
state that the taxpayer may not rely upon the written advice for the purpose of avoiding penalties which might otherwise be imposed '
by the Internal Revenue Service with respect to the taxpayer’s reporting position. This communication is not intended to be a formal

tax opinion letter,”

This transmission may be confidential or protected from disclosure and is only for review and use by the intended recipient. Access by
anyone else is unauthorized. Any unauthorized reader is hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, disclosure or copying of
this information, or any act or omission taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawfui. If you received this transmission in
error. please notify Rodriguez, Davidson & Company, PA at (813) 899-2727, Ext. 116 immediately. Thank you.
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